Loveland Senior Advisory Board

MINUTES 3/3/10

Sugar Valley Estates 4320 Georgetown Dr. in Loveland

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Earl Stevens, Daryle Klassen, Chris Kanowitz, Phoebe Hawley, Mary Louise Kreiger, Larry Roos, Tom Hoff, Marigail Jury, Betty Herder, Kim Ferro, Lynn Hayden-Ugarte, Anne Brown, Elaine Brush, Doris Helwig. Excused; Bobbi Sutton, Judy Jones and Diane Stobnicke. Diane Hinrichs from Loveland's Disability Advisory Council.

Minutes from Feb.3, 2010 Approved

Speaker: Officer Dave Sloat from Loveland's Police Dept. "SCAMS" Dave had handouts to review and helpful information regarding *Nigerian scams*, calls and items sent via mail. Cautioned us to be vigilant about phone surveys, computer usage," Face Book and My Space." If something comes in the mail-that's suspicious-return it to the Post Office. Beware of "Travelers" that ask to resurface your driveway. Regarding the 2010 Census, IF YOU FILL it OUT and MAIL it in... The Government is NOT supposed to send anyone to your door. National Crime Prevention # 202-296-1356 or <u>www.ncpc.org</u> Dave's other cautions-only use your DEBIT CARD as a CREDIT CARD. If using ATM-make sure no one watching with cell phone camera. Please call Dave Sloat if you have questions 970-962-2229. He has the Lockbox Program for the city also.

Residents attending had comments also for this discussion. Marigail requested Earl explain the purpose of the SAB to the attending guests from Sugar Valley.

City Update (Daryle Klassen)-Council meetings ending much earlier as not much to review for Land Use. Library renovation will be 7-8 million, will begin this summer. Downtown Loveland revitalization, is looking to possibly expand the Rialto Theatre building. "Thunder in the Rockies" motorcycle rally will NOT be at the Ranch this year.

Computer Classes (Earl Stevens) as of today, this class is ½ full. Maximum amount of seniors that could attend these classes is 24. Students still providing snack, bring your lunch & lap top.

Boards and Commissions Summit (Earl Stevens) handed out copies of SAB 2009 Accomplishments. Please review this handout and bring to April 7th meeting to develop our GOALS for this year.

In an effort to communicate SAB involvements-we are looking for a volunteer to post SAB events with the online "Bluebook" announcements.

Resource Line calls (Bettie Herder) "Carley" from the "Fountains of Loveland" returned Betty's call. She did meet with Phoebe and Judy to preview the space for the 2010 Bridging the Gap-networking event. The "Fountain" looks good to host the 300 attendees for the 14th year of this event.

Highlighted reports:

Phoebe: Community Health Fair will be April 24 8am-1pm. Call 970-669-WELL for your blood draw.

Continued Highlighted reports:

Mary Louise: Pancake Breakfast fundraiser will be from 8-11 am at Chilson April 17 call 962-2428 for info.

Doris: Senior Day @ The Capitol was very well attended. Gov. Bill Ritter commended attendees.

Marigale: Belongs to her church group "Live Wires"-wants to tell them about Computer Classes. She will scout the Library for 50 Plus Senior Market Place News to give to this group.

Elaine: New transformer needed to replace @ Chilson Center

Kim: Aspen Club busy with Channel 9 Health Fair planning

Lynn: Wexford's parent company is DONATING the Columbine East facility in Ft. Collins. It will be now be a Safe House. Caring Solutions is the Home Care Agency that has offered to pick up donated furniture. Please call 970-667-4545 for pick up. Tax deductions are available.

Daryle: Community Marketing Commission branding Loveland as "The Sweet Hearts City"-he has the logo to use.

Marigail, Doris, Ann and Chris will attend the luncheon with residents of Sugarvalley. What a lunch!